
Your Ref: 22/01446/ADV
Our Ref: SCC/CON/2340/22
Date: 20 June 2022
Highways Enquiries to: Highways.DevelopmentControl@suffolk.gov.uk

Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP1 2BX
www.suffolk.gov.uk

All planning enquiries should be sent to the Local Planning Authority.
Email: planning@braintree.gov.uk

The Planning Department
Braintree District Council
Causeway House
Bocking End
Braintree
CM7 9HB

For the attention of: Carol Wallis

Dear Carol,
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 CONSULTATION RETURN: 22/01446/ADV

PROPOSAL: Installation of: 4 No. freestanding signs; 2 No. banner signs; 1 No. playland sign; 20. DOT
signs; 1 No. internally-illuminated single digital menu board; 3 No. internally-illuminated double digital
menu board

LOCATION: Land at Haverhill Business Park, Phoenix Road, Helions Bumpstead, Essex, CB9 7AE
Notice is hereby given that the County Council as Highway Authority make the following comments:
It is acknowledged the proposed location of this site appears to be outside the Suffolk boundary line and
therefore, Suffolk County Council as Highway Authority does not wish to restrict the grant of permission.

Yours sincerely,

Mohammedur Rashid-Miah
Transport Planning Engineer
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure


